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Grant, Peter

From:  Miller, Steve » w41

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2002 8:54 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Kuesel, Jeffery; Kennedy, Debora; Tradewell, Becky; Grant, Peter; Nelson, Robert
P. ‘

Cc: Cathlene Hanaman
Subidrafting request

e Fully restore DPI funding for public libraries to $737,500 GPR in 2002-03. Also, delete ARC language that

eliminates current law requirements that every public library must be free for the use of inhabitants of the
municipality by which it is established and maintained.
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January 2002 SPECIAL SESSION AMENDMENT
TO AAl to ASA 1
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
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Beam, Laura

From: Beam, Laura

Sent:  Thursday, March 14, 2002 11:40 AM
To: Rep.Black
Subject: LRBb2642 attached
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" DRAFTER'S NOTE LRBb2642/1dn
FROM THE PG:cjs:kjf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

© March 14, 2002

This amendment restores the provision requiring that public libraries be free and
restores funding of $737,500 for aid to public library systems.

Peter R. Grant

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-3362

E-mail: peter.grant@legis.state.wi.us




State of Wisconzin |
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2642/1
PG:cjs:kjf
January 2002 Special Session

' ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
- TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
1. Page 82, line 7: delete lines 7 to 9.
2. Page 335, line 6: after that line insert:

- “359m. Page 411, line 7: delete lines 7 to 11.”.

(END)




